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C H A R L E S B . R E A D 

PRESIDENT 

N O R M A N L. S T E V E N S , J R . 

V I C E - P R E S I D E N T 

0LimeM, J/ew JLticc 88%0i 

J u l y 2 5 , 1985 | ^ fiOT^MTWN DIVISION 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey 
D i v i s i o n D i r e c t o r 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 

RE: Request f o r Exception t o Rule 
303-A, t o Permit the 
Commingling, i n the Wellbore, 
of Production from Two Pools 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

We r e s p e c t f u l l y request a u t h o r i t y t o commingle, i n the 
wel l b o r e , production from the North Square Lake Grayburg San 
Andres pool and the B u n k e r h i l l Penrose pool. The f o l l o w i n g 
i n f o r m a t i o n i s submitted f o r your consideration i n t h i s matter. 

1) Operator- Read & Stevens, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1518 
Roswell, NM 88 201 
ATTN: Bruce Stubbs 

D r i l l i n g & Production Manager 

2) Lease- Getty Mesa #2 
Unit J, 1980 FSL and 1980 FEL 
Section 14-T16S-R31E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
State O i l and Gas Lease #E-5668 

The pools t o be commingled are the B u n k e r h i l l Penrose 
Pool and the North Square Lake Grayburg-San Andres Pool. 

3) The enclosed p l a t ( E x h i b i t "A") shows the o f f s e t opera­
t o r s to the Getty Mesa #2. Read & Stevens, Inc. opera­
tes a l l of the acreage surrounding the Getty Mesa #2, 
except the SE/NW of Section 14-T16S-R31E, which i s 
operated by Texaco ( G e t t y ) . 

4) Enclosed i s a C-116 ( E x h i b i t "B") Gas-Oil Ratio t e s t f o r 
the Premier zone i n the Getty Mesa #2. The Penrose i s 
expected t o s t a b i l i z e at 15 BOPD, 0 BWPD and a g a s - o i l 
r a t i o of 600 cubic f e e t per b a r r e l . 
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5) Enclosed i s a decline curve f o r the Premier zone i n the 
Getty Mesa #2 ( E x h i b i t "C"). The Premier zone i s on an 
approximate 15% d e c l i n e . To prorate the production, the 
Premier zone w i l l be p r o j e c t e d along i t s present decline 
curve to estimate the monthly production. The d i f ­
ference a f t e r s u b t r a c t i n g the Premier production from 
the t o t a l production w i l l be prorated to the Penrose 
zone. 

6) The bottom-hole pressure of the Premier zone i s l l l O p s i 
( E x h i b i t "D"). The estimated bottom-hole pressure of 
the Penrose zone i s 800psi. Both zones w i l l be rod 
pumped so there should be no p o s s i b i l i t y of a cross flow 
between zones. 

7) F l u i d c h a r a c t e r i s t i c s - Premier O i l G r a v i t y : 31.7° API @ 
60°F, gas 810 BTU; Penrose O i l G r a v i t y : 33.0° API @ 
60°F, gas 919 BTU. Neither zone produces over one 
b a r r e l of water per day. A l l f l u i d s are s i m i l a r and 
compatible and should not create production problems not 
normally found i n t h i s area. 

8) Value of products- Because the o i l g r a v i t i e s are almost 
the same there w i l l be no reduction i n the average p r i c e 
paid f o r the o i l . The gas from the Penrose i s a 
s l i g h t l y higher BTU than the Premier gas. Therefore, 
the value of the Premier gas w i l l be increased s l i g h t l y 
and the value of the Penrose gas w i l l be reduced 
s l i g h t l y , r e s u l t i n g i n an average p r i c e equal t o the sum 
of the prices which would be received from the separate 
streams. Commingling these two pools w i l l not r e s u l t i n 
reduced prices f o r the products. 

9) A l l o c a t i o n of production- The Premier zone i s on an 
approximate 15% d e c l i n e . To prorate the production, the 
Premier zone w i l l be p r o j e c t e d along i t s present decline 
t o estimate the monthly production. The d i f f e r e n c e 
a f t e r s u b t r a c t i n g the Premier production from the t o t a l 
production w i l l be prorated t o the Penrose zone. 

10) A c e r t i f i e d r e t u r n r e c e i p t l e t t e r has been sent to 
Texaco to n o t i f y them of our i n t e n t i o n to commingle the 
Penrose and North Square Lake Grayburg San Andres zones 
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i n t h i s w e l l . Enclosed i s a copy of the l e t t e r mailed 
t o Texaco labeled E x h i b i t "E". 

I thank you f o r your assistance i n t h i s matter. I f I can 
answer any questions concerning t h i s p r o j e c t , please c a l l . 

S i n c e r e l y , 

Bruce Stubbs 
D r i l l i n g & Production Manager 

BS:dlb 
Enclosures 

xc: NMOCD- A r t e s i a 
A t t n : Les Clements 
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KELTIC SERVICES INC ^ O ,/ '2)" 
COMPANY READ & STEVENS 
LEASE GETTY MESA. 
FIELD NA 
DEPTH 4333 FEET 
TUBINS PRESSURE 971 PSIG 
BOMB NUMBER 792 

DATE 1/14-17/84 
WELL NUMBER #2 
FORMATION NA 

CASING PRESSURE 
OPERATOR CHUCK 

0 PSIG 

TIME HOURS PRESSURE 
0.00 380.20 
.25 942.20 
.50 1005.20 
.75 1010.20 

1. OO 1021.20 
1.25 1026.20 
1.50 1026.20 
1.75 1031.20 
2. 00 1037.20 
2.25 1037.20 
2.50 1042.20 
2.75 1047.20 
3. 00 1047.20 
3.25 1047.2d 
3.50 1047.20 
3.75 1047.20 
4.00 1052.20 
4.25 1052.20 
4.50 1052.20 
4.75 1052.20 
5. 00 1052.20 
6. 00 1058.20 
7. 00 1058.20 
8. 00 1058.20 
9.00 1063.20 
10. 00 1063.20 
20. 00 1079.20 
30. 00 1079.20 
40.00 1089.20 
50. 00 1100.20 
60. 00 1105.20 
70.00 1110.20 
72.00 1110.20 

THANK YOU 



C H A R L E S B . R E A D 

P R E S I D E N T 

N O R M A N L . S T E V E N S , J R . 
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July 25, 1985 

Mr. E.H. Watkins 
Texaco, Inc. 
P.O. Box 3109 
Midland, TX 79701 

RE: SW/NW Section 14-16S-31E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
State Lease #E-5668 

Dear Mr. Watkins: 

Read & Stevens, Inc. proposes to commingle production, in 
the wellbore, from the Bunkerhill Penrose and North Square Lake 
Grayburg San Andres pools in our Getty Mesa #2, which is located 
in the NW/SE Section 14-16S-31E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Before 
our application can be approved by the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Commission, a l l offset operators must be notified of 
our intent to commingle these pools. 

I f no objections are submitted to the O i l Conservation 
Commission within twenty (20) days, they may give authority for 
downhole commingling. I f I can answer any questions concerning 
this project, please c a l l . 

Sincerely, 

Bruce Stubbs 
Drilling & Production Manager 

BS:dlb 
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OIL CDNSERVATION DIVISION 
DISTRICT I I 
ARTESIA ,NM. 38210 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
P.O.BOX 2088 
SANTA FE,NEW MEXICO 

DATE 

RE: Proposed NSL,NSP 
Proposed DD 
Proposed MC 
Proposed BGW,HGW 
Proposed SCj 
Proposed CTB7 
Proposed ODA 

,OLS 

Proposed SWD,PMX,WFX_ 

Gentlemen: 

I have exarnined the application dated _̂  
for the TSCAO ^ STev/gpos Gerry Mesa 1* 2 

Operator Lease and Well No. Unit,S-T-R 

and my recxziroendations are as follows: 

Sincerely yours 


